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Filed Date: 4/7/25.
Accession Number: 20250407-5149.
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 4/28/25.

Docket Numbers: ER25—-1898-000.

Applicants: PJM Interconnection,
L.L.C.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing:
Original GIA SA No. 7618; AD1-013/
AF1-331; Cancellation of ISA No. 6799;
AD1-013 to be effective 3/7/2025.

Filed Date: 4/7/25.

Accession Number: 20250407-5150.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 4/28/25.

Docket Numbers: ER25-1899-000.

Applicants: PJM Interconnection,
L.L.C.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing:
Original CSA Service Agreement No.
7621: Project Identifier No. J1377 to be
effective 3/7/2025.

Filed Date: 4/7/25.

Accession Number: 20250407-5156.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 4/28/25.

The filings are accessible in the
Commission’s eLibrary system (https://
elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/
fercgensearch.asp) by querying the
docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene, to
protest, or to answer a complaint in any
of the above proceedings must file in
accordance with Rules 211, 214, or 206
of the Commission’s Regulations (18
CFR 385.211, 385.214, or 385.206) on or
before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the
specified comment date. Protests may be
considered, but intervention is
necessary to become a party to the
proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed
information relating to filing
requirements, interventions, protests,
service, and qualifying facilities filings
can be found at:http://www.ferc.gov/
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For
other information, call (866) 208—3676
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502—8659.

The Commission’s Office of Public
Participation (OPP) supports meaningful
public engagement and participation in
Commission proceedings. OPP can help
members of the public, including
landowners, community organizations,
Tribal members and others, access
publicly available information and
navigate Commission processes. For
public inquiries and assistance with
making filings such as interventions,
comments, or requests for rehearing, the
public is encouraged to contact OPP at
(202) 502-6595 or OPP@ferc.gov.

Dated: April 7, 2025.
Carlos D. Clay,
Deputy Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2025-06245 Filed 4—10-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

[FRL OP-OFA-173]

Environmental Impact Statements;
Notice of Availability

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal
Activities, General Information 202—
564—-5632 or https://www.epa.gov/nepa.
Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact

Statements (EIS)

Filed March 31, 2025 10 a.m. EST
Through April 7, 2025 10 a.m. EST
Pursuant to CEQ Guidance on 42 U.S.C.

4332.

Notice: Section 309(a) of the Clean Air
Act requires that EPA make public its
comments on EISs issued by other
Federal agencies. EPA’s comment letters
on EISs are available at: https://
cdxapps.epa.gov/cdx-enepa-II/public/
action/eis/search.

EIS No. 20250038, Final, TxDOT, TX,
SH 68 from I-2/US 83 to I-69C/US
281, Review Period Ends: 05/12/2025,
Contact: Doug Booher 512-416-2663.

EIS No. 20250039, Final, USACE, OR,
Willamette Valley System Operations
and Maintenance, Review Period
Ends: 05/12/2025, Contact: Liz Oliver
503-808—-4712.

Dated: April 7, 2025.
Nancy Abrams,

Associate Director, Office of Federal
Activities.

[FR Doc. 2025-06192 Filed 4-10-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH
REVIEW COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: 2 p.m., Tuesday, May 6,
2025.

PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing
Room, Room 511, 1331 Pennsylvania
Avenue NW, Suite 504 North,
Washington, DC 20004 (enter from F
Street entrance).

STATUS: Open.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The
Commission will consider and act upon
the following in open session: Secretary
of Labor v. Canyon Fuel Company, LLC,
Docket No. WEST 2021-0229, et al.
(Issues include: (1) whether the Judge
erred in finding that the operator had
violated 30 CFR 50.10(b), that the
violation was significant and substantial
and caused by unwarrantable failure; (2)
whether the Judge erred in finding
certain miners individually liable under
30 U.S.C. 820(c) for the operator’s
violation of § 50.10(b); (3) whether the

Judge erred in finding that the operator
violated 30 CFR 75.202(a); (4) whether
the Judge erred in holding that Order
No. 8541891 was not duplicative of
Citation No. 8541894).

Any person attending this meeting
who requires special accessibility
features and/or auxiliary aids, such as
sign language interpreters, must inform
the Commission in advance of those
needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3)
and 2706.160(d).

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Emogene Johnson (202) 434-9935/(202)
708-9300 for TDD Relay/1-800-877—
8339 for toll free.

PHONE NUMBER FOR LISTENING TO
MEETING: 1—(866) 236—7472. Passcode:
678—100.

(Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552b)

Dated: April 9, 2025.
Rory P. Smith,
Attorney-Advisor.
[FR Doc. 2025-06313 Filed 4-9-25; 4:15 pm]
BILLING CODE 6735-01-P

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH
REVIEW COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: 10 a.m., Tuesday, May 6,
2025.

PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing
Room, Room 511, 1331 Pennsylvania
Avenue NW, Suite 504 North,
Washington, DC 20004 (enter from F
Street entrance).

STATUS: Open.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The
Commission will hear oral argument in
the matter Secretary of Labor v. Canyon
Fuel Company, LLC, Docket No. WEST
2021-0229, et al. (Issues include: (1)
whether the Judge erred in finding that
the operator had violated 30 CFR
50.10(b), that the violation was
significant and substantial and caused
by unwarrantable failure; (2) whether
the Judge erred in finding certain miners
individually liable under 30 U.S.C.
820(c) for the operator’s violation of
§50.10(b); (3) whether the Judge erred
in finding that the operator violated 30
CFR 75.202(a); (4) whether the Judge
erred in holding that Order No. 8541891
was not duplicative of Citation No.
8541894).

Any person attending this meeting
who requires special accessibility
features and/or auxiliary aids, such as
sign language interpreters, must inform
the Commission in advance of those
needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3)
and 2706.160(d).
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